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Addendum #1 

 

To: All Bidders 

 

From: Nick Combs 

 

Date: November 6, 2024 

 

RE: Spanish Fort Center Pickleball Complex 

 Addendum #1 

 

General 

• The project shall be completed in 120 calendar days following a 15 day Notice to Proceed Period. 

• Contractor team must have training and successful previous experience constructing at least 3 

projects of a similar nature. 

• Contractor shall remove the exercise equipment located within the project footprint. The City of 

Spanish Fort will handle relocation. 

• Access to the park shall be maintained at all times. 

• Contractor shall coordinate court surface color options with the City and Engineer prior to 

placement. 

• The contractor shall be responsible for repairing/replacing any damaged asphalt and/or concrete 

within the staging area and/or along the haul route. 

• Plexicushion Prestige Cushioned System will be allowed as a substitution for the required 

Sportmaster Procushion System 

• USA Shade Joined Panorama will be allowed as a substitution for the Skyways shade sails. Full 

shade coverage will be required through the radius of the structure (no gaps in coverage at the 

columns). 

• Acrytech AcryCushion Sports Surfacing System will be allowed as a substitution for the required 

Sportmaster Procushion System 

• Putterman Pickleball Net System will be allowed as a substitution for the required Har-Tru 

System 

• Douglas Pickleball net, posts, and windscreen will be allowed as a substitution 

• Suntrends canopy Bench will be allowed as a substitution 

• A logo will not be required on the canopy benches. 

• Contractor shall provide shop drawings of post tensioned slab and cables to engineer for 

approval prior to construction 

• Contractor shall be responsible for coordinating construction phasing with Cypress Equities and 

DR Horton 

• Net posts shall be installed as shown on sheet S102 and shall not be surface mounted 

• Revised structural details are attached and included with this addendum to include the 

following:  

o A 2’ Ribbon Curb has been added to the outer perimeter and shall be where the outside 

fence posts are placed 
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o Revised wording on Note 9.1 

o Revised Exterior Fence Post Detail 

o Revised Net Post Isolation Detail 

o Revised Interior Fence Post and Light Pole Detail 

 

 

 

RFI Response Log 

The following clarifications are issued in response to Requests for Information received from all bidders 

as of the date of this letter:   

 

1. How does the raised bed drain? The plan shows 8” PVC storm pipe going to it but no details are 

given. 

• The raised planter bed does not have an impervious bottom and will percolate into the 

soil. 

2. Does the windscreen go all the way around the perimeter fencing? The Landscape Furnishing Plan 

LF100 only points to the windscreen being on the North side fencing. 

• It is the intent for the required windscreen to be placed on all 7’ tall outer perimeter 

fencing, including entry/exit gates. Please note that the eastern perimeter fencing is 3.5’ 

tall (like the interior divider fencing) and will not require a windscreen.  

3. The locations of the light pole and net pole footings are not shown on the slab plan. We will 

need the layout and locations of these footings. Can this be provided? 

• Thompson coordinate a detailed layout with the awarded contractor as needed 

4. I want to confirm that the Duratrench, that is installed against the existing concrete, will free 

drain into the grass. I don’t see where it connects to any storm drainage. 

• It is the intent for the required trench drain to extend around the entire perimeter of 

the raised planter and connect to the 8” pvc beneath grade and empty into the required 

grate inlet to the west.  

5. Is this job tax exempt. 

• The contractor shall coordinate with the City to obtain tax exemption 

6. What is the project start date? 

• It is the desire of the City to begin construction as soon as possible after contract 

execution. The contractor will have 15 days before time charges commence following 

Notice to Proceed. 

7. What is the project completion date? 

• 120 calendar days after construction begins, or beginning 15 days after NTP, whichever 

occurs first.  

8. Do we need to include sales tax? I didn’t see a breakout on the bid form. 

• The contractor shall coordinate with the City to obtain tax exemption 

9. Geotech report indicates that 12” of undercut will “likely” be required in the hatched area in 

Appendix A. Should we include that in our base bid or set up a unit price for undercutting? 

• The contractor will be required to undercut and backfill with structural fill the entire 

project footprint beginning along the fence line separating courts 4 and 5 (numbered from 
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west to east; Wheelchair/adaptive court being court #6) and proceeding to the east.  

10. The slotted trench drain does not appear to tie into the 8” PVC pipe that running next to it on 

Sheet C300. Can you provide clarity on if that water is supposed to go somewhere? 

• It is the intent for the required trench drain to extend around the entire perimeter of 

the raised planter and connect to the 8” pvc beneath grade and empty into the required 

grate inlet to the west. 

11. Sheet LF100 references Note 32-06 Paddle Post but does not show it anywhere on the court. I am 

assuming its one per court? Just need the location. 

• Item 32-06 is the courtmaster pickleball post and net package and includes 2 posts and 1 

net per court. 

12. Can you provide the graphic for the wind screen that goes on the fence? And what wind screen 

wraps around the entire pad? 

• A custom logo will be required at 2 locations on the windscreen, one on the south 

perimeter fence and one on the west perimeter fence. A detail for the logo is attached 

and included with this addendum. 

13. I didn’t see a new curb install called out to replace the curb after we demo it on the street. Should 

we include it? 

• It shall be the responsibility of the contractor to replace the combination curb & gutter. 

14. Are the courts subbase reinforced or post tensioned concrete? 

• The pickleball courts shall be built on a post-tensioned concrete slab. All concrete outside 

the courts is reinforced concrete. 

15. Can you provide the thickness for the Typical Court Buildup? Like each layer for the Sportmaster 

pickle system and procushion system 

• The thickness of each layer shall be in accordance with the manufacturer’s 

recommendations 

16. Are the tendon ends to be encapsulated on non-encapsulated 

• Encapsulated 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Thompson Engineering Inc.   SIGNED:         ___________________________________ 

        Company Name 

 

Nick Combs, P.E. 

Project Engineer ___________________________________ 

        Contractors Representative 

 

 

___________________________________ 

         Date 

 



32-09

32-07

32-05

32-05

32-04

32-03 32-02

32-01

32-08

32-03

32 Exterior Improvements
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

BREEZESTA AVANTI BAR CHAIR
COLOR: GRAY

BREEZESTA 36" ROUND BAR TABLE
COLOR: GRAY

DUMOR 157-32
32GAL STEEL RECEPTACLE,
WITH BONNET.
RECEPTACLE: BLACK GLOSS

HAR-TRU CANOPIED BENCH
8' CANOPY, 6' BENCH
CANOPY: BLACK W/ WHITE SPANISH FORT SEAL EMBLEM
PRINTED ON BOTH SIDES

HAR-TRU TIDI-COURT ORGANIZER
COLOR: BLACK

HAR-TRU COURTMASTER PICKLEBALL/PADDLE POST,
COLOR: BLACK
& HAR-TRU COURTMASTER PICKLEBALL NET

LOVEONE PICKLEBALL SCOREBOARD

LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES - SKYWAYS - SHADE SAILS
CUSTOM DESIGNED JOINED RADIUS BARREL CANTILEVER
COLOR: RED

COURTMASTER PRO WINDSCREEN
OPEN MESH 84% OPACITY
CUSTOM DESIGN W/ TEXT:
"CITY OF SPANISH FORT
PICKLEBALL COMPLEX"

32-01

32-02

32-03

32-04

32-05

32-06

32-07

32-08

32-09

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

NORTH

0 feet20

1" = 10'

10 30

SEE LF502 FOR WINDSCREEN DETAILS

WINDSCREEN LOGO LOCATION

WINDSCREEN LOGO LOCATION



7'

15'

4'

74'

29.5'29.5'

9.25'

9'

54'

20'20' 15'

4'

7'

FENCEPOST, TYP.EXTERIOR FENCE, COVERED WITH WINDSCREEN

CUSTOM LOGO, PRINTED ON WINDSCREEN

SOUTHERN FACE OF PICKLEBALL COMPLEX, SEE LF100 FOR LOCATION

WESTERN FACE OF PICKLEBALL COMPLEX, SEE LF100 FOR LOCATION

FENCEPOST, TYP.

EXTERIOR FENCE, COVERED WITH WINDSCREEN

CUSTOM LOGO, PRINTED ON WINDSCREEN
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